PLYMPTON BOARD OF HEALTH M	MEETING NOTES July 1, 2014 <u>5 PM</u>	Next Meeting 07/15/2014 @ 5:00 PM
Present/Absent		Place: BOH Office, Town House
Chair: Art Morin, Jr. P	Cathleen Drinan, HO	
Treasurer: John E. Doyle P	Jeraldine Batchelder	
Clerk: Kenneth Thompson P		
TOPIC/AGENDANAME & ADDRESS	8	
ASSESSOR'S MAP - BLOCK - LOT	DISCUSSION SUMMARY	FINDINGS/RECOMMENDATIONS
5:14 PM Call to order		
WB Mason billing	Damaged File Cabinet to be picked up and new one ordered. Billing to be held till new is received.	Must be done prior to end of Fiscal Year.
16 Trout Farm Road	Review of As Built and COC	Completed and issued.
65 County Road	Review of As Built and COC	Completed and issued.
6 Montello Street	New variance request for distance from town drainage pipe.	Approved and signed. As Built Reviewed and COC signed.
		Installer needs to sign As Built prior to COC being issued.
11 Heathers Path	As Built not turned in yet	COC not signed
Building Department	18 Center StreetConservation Commission changed plansNew plan needs to be Approved	Septic Design, Third Revision Reviewed and Approved and
	Bldg Dept needs sign off for placement of pool.	stamped, old plan VOIDED and extras discarded.
		Bldg Dpt. Form signed.
Scott Sauchuk	RE: M11-B3-L17property next to his. Wants BOH to state that it is not buildable.	BOH cannot make the determination that a property is not

BOH Meeting Minutes page 2		7/15/2014
		buildable. Any percs that are done must be witnessed by the
		BOH Health Officer. Referred Mr. Sauchuk to the
		Conservation Commission or the Planning Board to determine
		if the property may be built on.
	RE: Large event Application and check off list. Would like a copy.	Copy to be printed and given to Mr. Sauchuk.
Sunrise Gardens	All papers in for Application of Retail Food Permit	Approved Permit #SF14-11 issued. Cathy Drinan to inspect.
Health Officer	Request for HO to sign the COC after inspection and Review of Plans	Motion-Voted to allow HO to sign COC
41 Oak Street Lot 6 & 7	One or two lots.	Plan shows both house and septic system are 1/2 and 1/2.
		OK to give out plank.
Walk in	Questions re Farmers Market. Cathy Drinan, HO discussed, changes in State requirements.	Cathy Drinan to further investigate State Requirements
Building Department	168 Center Street pool	Signed Off. No Problems with placement
126 Main Street (M7-B1-L40D)	Revised Septic Plan submitted for Approval	Reviewed and Approved

BOH Meeting Minutes page 3		7/15/2014
Billingsgate	Cathy checked with owner. Explained regular permitting for Retail Sales at Farm Stands and	Cathy to check on some items being sold. Regulation and
	special permitting for Large Events.	Application Forms with check off list for Large Event to be
		sent to owner. Regular Food Permit paperwork on hand.
DRK Portable toilets	Permit applied for	Permit to transport issued.
Kopelman Paige	Letter June 27, 2014 Re: Motion to Dismiss Law suit by Suzzane Sakr vs. Town of Plympton et al	Noted
4 Mayflower Rd.	Updatefollow-up by Cathy D. requested call by Owner. Requires further follow-up.	Cathy Drinan to continue inspections.
Dog Bite	Dog Officer is away, BOH acts as Official and investigates.	Child (1 1/2yr old) bitten by pit bull) Cathy Drinan called\
		dog owner and explained need to quarantine and confine for
		10 days. Dog owner is child's father (lives in Plymouth)
		child lives here in Plympton. Paperwork given to Plymouth
		Board of Health, Health Inspector They will follow up.
Mail & Educational Offerings		Reviewed
Bills & Warrants		Reviewed and Signed for payment
Adjournment	MotionedSeconded	Adjourned 6:45 PM